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Jennifer Halley

From: Jennifer Halley
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:06 AM
To: Jennifer Halley
Cc: Peter Domine
Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. SPR-ADJ-TRV-DAP25-16 for 1805 Oxford St SE
Attachments: SPR-ADJ-TRV-DAP25-16 Decisions.pdf

BCC List: Britany Randall; Shelby Guizar; tracie@dalkeconstruction.com; occiabc@cs.com; Bill 
Smaldone; Corky Brown, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association; Dan Jursnick; 
Dave MacMillan - SESNA; Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma 
Coleman; Jeff Leach; Joe Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Mark Wieprecht; Marvin Baker, 
East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association; Michael Johnson, East Salem 
Suburban Neighborhood Association; SESNA Email Group; Shannon Priem; Statesman 
Journal Newsroom; Trevor Phillips

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Site Plan Review, Adjustment, Tree Variance and Driveway Approach Permit Case No. SPR-
ADJ-TRV-DAP25-16 for 1805 Oxford St SE is a�ached for your informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those 
of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: Development of a building addi�on to an exis�ng complex. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Peter Domine 
Pdomine@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2311 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Halley 
Admin Analyst I 
Find us at the Planning Division O�ices, 440 Church St SE, 5th Floor 
P.O. Box 14300 
Salem, OR  97309 
Jhalley@cityofsalem.net | Desk: 503-540-2317  
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
 


